
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 


Meetings of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON   
Date//Time: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. 
Location: The meeting of the Common Council will be conducted as a hybrid meeting.  
 


Virtual: You can join the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone via Zoom 
               https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87980914108?pwd=TVJhYWlYZmFjbzk4WUlCTFJPYm1NUT09 
 Meeting ID: 879 8091 4108 Passcode: 481784 


One tap mobile +13092053325 
In-person: Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 
              321 South Fourth St, Stoughton, Wisconsin  


 Live streamed:  
The meeting can also be live-streamed on https://wsto.tv/live and Spectrum Channel 981.  The 
WSTO-TV app is also available on Roku, Apple TV, Fire TV, Android and iOS. Note: Effective 
September 1, 2023, the TDS channel number for WSTO-TV is 981. 
 


Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Patrick Butler, Phil Caravello, Ben Heili, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, 
Jean Ligocki, Tom Majewski, Daniel Payton, Lisa Reeves, Jonathan Schroerlucke, Brett Schumacher 
and Christina Wozniak Scanlon 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS ARE NEEDED FOR A 
QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to 
attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone at (608) 873-6677 or via email at 
cchristen@cityofstoughton.com 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
1.  Roll Call  
 
2.  Certification of compliance with open meetings law 
 
3.  Public Comment Period: 


A. If you would like to speak during the public comment period, please fill out the form and submit 
it by 6:30 p.m. on September 26, 2023 http://speak.cityofstoughton.com. 
 


4. Communications and Presentations: 
 A.  Ehlers – Bond Issue 2023A 
      B.  USI Insurance Services 
 
5.  Consent Agenda: 


A.  Council Minutes – September 12, 2023 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, 
Wisconsin, will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at 
the time and location given below. 



https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87980914108?pwd=TVJhYWlYZmFjbzk4WUlCTFJPYm1NUT09

https://wsto.tv/live

mailto:cchristen@cityofstoughton.com

http://speak.cityofstoughton.com/





       B.  Committee Minutes and Reports:  Planning (8/14/23); Joint Review (7/5/22); Finance (8/22/23); 
Redevelopment Authority (8/9/23); Food Pantry (6/14/23); IDEA (8/16/23) 
       C.  R-157-2023 Authorizing and approving the Mayor's appointment of Lora Klitzke to the Library 
Board of Trustees, pursuant to 2-127 of the Stoughton Municipal Code. 
                      
OLD BUSINESS    


6.   
 
 NEW BUSINESS 


7.  R-139-2023 Initial Resolution Authorizing $465,000 General Obligation Bonds for Equipment of the 
Fire Department (Finance Committee considering on September 26, 2023) TIME SENSITIVE ITEM 
 
8.  R-140-2023 Initial Resolution Authorizing $50,000 General Obligation Bonds for Library Projects 
(Finance Committee considering on September 26, 2023)   TIME SENSITIVE ITEM  
 
9.  R-141-2023 Initial Resolution Authorizing $980,000 General Obligation Bonds for Parks and Public 
Grounds Projects (Finance Committee considering on September 26, 2023) TIME SENSITIVE ITEM 
 
10.  R-142-2023 Initial Resolution Authorizing $990,000 General Obligation Bonds for Sewerage 
Projects (Finance Committee considering on September 26, 2023)  TIME SENSITIVE ITEM 
 
11.  R-143-2023 Initial Resolution Authorizing $3,820,000 General Obligation Bonds for Street 
Improvement Projects  (Finance Committee considering on Sept. 26, 2023)  TIME SENSITIVE ITEM 
 
12.  R-144-2023 Resolution Directing Publication of Notice to Electors Related to Bond Issues (Finance 
Committee considering on September 26, 2023)    TIME SENSITIVE ITEM 
 
13.  R-145-2023 Resolution Authorizing the Issuance and Establishing Parameters for the Sale of Not to 
Exceed $6,305,000 General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2023A (Finance Committee 
considering on September 26, 2023      TIME SENSITIVE ITEM 
 
14.  R-146-2023 Resolution approving an amendment to the project plan and boundaries of Tax 
Incremental District No. 6 (Plan Commission recommended approval 5-0 on 9/11/23; 
Joint Review Board considering approval on 10/16/23) 
 
15.  R-147-2023 Contract for appraisal services to determine appropriate market rental value for 600 S. 
Fourth St.  (Finance Committee recommended approval 6-0 on 09/12/2023) 
 
16.  R-148-2023 Direction to forgo continuing collection efforts regarding June 2023 room tax revenues 
(Finance Committee recommended approval 6-0 on 09/12/2023) 


17.  R-149-2023 Enter into an agreement with Ehlers for a proforma analysis related to 211 S. Water St. 
(Finance Committee recommended approval 6-0 on 09/12/2023) 
 
 







18.  R-150-2023 Enter into an agreement with Ehlers to create Tax Increment District No. 10 
(Finance Committee recommended approval 6-0 on 09/12/2023) 
 
19. R-151-2023 Preliminary Condominium Plat for Lot 6 at 51 West Subdivision.  (Plan Commission 
recommends approval 6 – 0 on September 11, 2023) 


20. R-152-2023 Final Plat for 839-981 N. Page Street.  (Plan Commission recommends approval 6 – 0 
on September 11, 2023) 


21. R-153-2023 Final Plat for Lots 1, 3 and 4 within the 51 West Subdivision.  (Plan Commission 
recommends approval 6 – 0 on September 11, 2023) 


22. R-154-2023 Conditional Use for an Indoor Commercial Entertainment use (restaurant/tavern) at 210 
S. Water Street.  (Plan Commission recommends approval 6 – 0 on September 11, 2023) 


23. R-155-2023 Land Division at 1450 Pleasant Hill Road, Town of Dunkirk.  (Plan Commission 
recommends approval 6 – 0 on September 11, 2023) 


24.  R-156-2023 Acceptance of Public Improvements for 51 West Development Phase II and Phase III 
(Public Works recommends approval 5-0 September 21, 2023)  


25.  R-158-2023 Approval to change health insurance broker to USI Insurance Services. (Personnel 
Committee considering on September 25, 2023)                                      TIME SENSITIVE ITEM 
             
   


 
ADJOURNMENT 


 
 
 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and 
services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677. 
By: Mayor Tim Swadley, Council President Regina Hirsch 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87980914108?pwd=TVJhYWlYZmFjbzk4WUlCTFJPYm1NUT09 
 
Meeting ID: 879 8091 4108 
Passcode: 481784 
One tap mobile 
+13092053325,,87980914108#,,,,*481784# US  
+13126266799,,87980914108#,,,,*481784# US (Chicago) 
 
Dial by your location 
• +1 309 205 3325 US 
• +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
• +1 646 931 3860 US 
• +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 



https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87980914108?pwd=TVJhYWlYZmFjbzk4WUlCTFJPYm1NUT09





• +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
• +1 305 224 1968 US 
• +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
• +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
• +1 360 209 5623 US 
• +1 386 347 5053 US 
• +1 507 473 4847 US 
• +1 564 217 2000 US 
• +1 669 444 9171 US 
• +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
• +1 689 278 1000 US 
• +1 719 359 4580 US 
• +1 253 205 0468 US 
 
Meeting ID: 879 8091 4108 
Passcode: 481784 
 
Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kcKwSYAgEG 
 
 


 



https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kcKwSYAgEG






 


 
 


 


 


 
 
 


 
 
 
 


 


 
 







 


 
 


  
 


 


 


 


 


  


  







 


 
 


  
 


  


 


  







 


 
 


  
 


 


 


 


 







 


 
 


  
 







 


 
 


  
 


 


 


 


 


 







Financing Plan / Issue Sizing
GO Bonds


2023
Projects


Street Improvement Projects 3,737,887
Fire Department Equipment 452,630
Library Projects 50,000
Park Projects 957,725
Stormwater Utility 966,470


Project Needs 6,164,712


Issuance Expenses
Municipal Advisor 38,500
Bond Counsel 25,000
Rating 17,500
Paying Agent 850
Underwriter Fees 78,813


Total Funds Needed 6,325,375


Less Interest Earnings1 (20,549)


Rounding 175


Size of Issue 6,305,000


Notes:
1 Interest on project funds is calculated at 4.00% for 1 months.


Page 6







Projected Impact of Proposed Projects


Less Abatements


YEAR YEAR Prin (4/1) Rate Interest Total YEAR
2022 1,286,313,900 7.28% 5,202,535    (1,636,982)     3,565,553    2022                                              3,565,553    2022
2023 1,499,453,200 16.57% 5,313,136    (1,334,462)     3,978,674    2023                                                                                                                                3,978,674    413,121       2023
2024 1,706,623,300 13.82% 5,040,202    (1,613,155)     3,427,047    2024 820,000      3.85% 210,385     1,030,385    (70,545)        (4,143)     (74,688)          955,697       4,382,744    404,070       2024
2025 1,740,755,766 2.00% 5,026,239    (1,592,171)     3,434,068    2025 205,000      3.85% 222,964     427,964       (74,372)        (74,372)          353,592       3,787,660    (595,084)     2025
2026 1,775,570,881 2.00% 4,825,255    (1,463,416)     3,361,839    2026 205,000      3.75% 215,174     420,174       (73,042)        (73,042)          347,132       3,708,971    (78,689)        2026
2027 1,811,082,299 2.00% 4,365,901    (1,419,427)     2,946,474    2027 255,000      3.65% 206,677     461,677       (71,747)        (71,747)          389,930       3,336,404    (372,567)     2027
2028 1,847,303,945 2.00% 3,273,328    (1,310,479)     1,962,848    2028 285,000      3.60% 196,893     481,893       (75,388)        (75,388)          406,505       2,369,353    (967,051)     2028
2029 1,884,250,024 2.00% 2,885,034    (1,111,099)     1,773,935    2029 285,000      3.65% 186,562     471,562       (73,938)        (73,938)          397,624       2,171,559    (197,795)     2029
2030 1,921,935,024 2.00% 1,931,351    (666,766)        1,264,585    2030 285,000      3.70% 176,088     461,088       (72,468)        (72,468)          388,620       1,653,205    (518,354)     2030
2031 1,960,373,725 2.00% 1,699,624    (566,594)        1,133,030    2031 295,000      3.75% 165,284     460,284       (75,884)        (75,884)          384,400       1,517,430    (135,775)     2031
2032 1,999,581,199 2.00% 1,375,154    (494,429)        880,725        2032 295,000      3.85% 154,074     449,074       (74,174)        (74,174)          374,900       1,255,625    (261,805)     2032
2033 2,039,572,823 2.00% 1,302,635    (492,661)        809,974        2033 295,000      3.85% 142,717     437,717       (72,442)        (72,442)          365,275       1,175,249    (80,377)        2033
2034 2,080,364,280 2.00% 1,299,091    (490,146)        808,945        2034 295,000      4.20% 130,843     425,843       (75,526)        (75,526)          350,317       1,159,262    (15,987)        2034
2035 2,121,971,565 2.00% 959,473       (152,596)        806,876        2035 295,000      4.20% 118,453     413,453       (73,426)        (73,426)          340,027       1,146,903    (12,359)        2035
2036 2,164,410,997 2.00% 954,454       (150,374)        804,080        2036 295,000      4.35% 105,842     400,842       (71,288)        (71,288)          329,554       1,133,634    (13,270)        2036
2037 2,207,699,217 2.00% 885,375       (85,400)          799,975        2037 305,000      4.35% 92,792       397,792       (74,004)        (74,004)          323,788       1,123,763    (9,871)          2037
2038 2,251,853,201 2.00% 881,725       (82,600)          799,125        2038 305,000      4.40% 79,448       384,448       (71,598)        (71,598)          312,850       1,111,975    (11,788)        2038
2039 2,296,890,265 2.00% 262,400       (79,800)          182,600        2039 310,000      4.40% 65,918       375,918       (74,068)        (74,068)          301,850       484,450       (627,525)     2039
2040 2,342,828,070 2.00% 253,200       (77,000)          176,200        2040 315,000      4.60% 51,853       366,853       (76,253)        (76,253)          290,600       466,800       (17,650)        2040
2041 2,389,684,632 2.00% 244,000       (74,200)          169,800        2041 320,000      4.60% 37,248       357,248       (78,148)        (78,148)          279,100       448,900       (17,900)        2041
2042 2,437,478,324 2.00% 239,700       (71,400)          168,300        2042 320,000      4.67% 22,416       342,416       (74,904)        (74,904)          267,512       435,812       (13,088)        2042
2043 2,486,227,891 2.00%                                                                     2043 320,000      4.67% 7,472         327,472       (71,635)        (71,635)          255,837       255,837       (179,975)     2043
2044 2,535,952,449 2.00%                                                                     2044                                                                                                                                                      (255,837)     2044
2045 2,586,671,498 2.00%                                                                     2045                                                                                                                                                                           2045


TOTALS 48,219,811 (14,965,158) 33,254,652 TOTALS 6,305,000 2,589,103 8,894,103 (1,474,850) (4,143) (1,478,993) 7,415,110 40,669,762 TOTALS


NOTES Rates based on AA Sale 8/14/23 + 0.35


Change 
in 


Value
Sewerage 


System 
Projects - Dated 11-16-23


$6,305,000 Funds on 
Hand


Net Debt 
Service Levy


Total 
Projected 


Debt Service 
Less 


Abatements


Existing Debt Payments Projected Debt Service


Equalized Value 
Projection


Total of All 
Obligations


Total 
Abatement 


Sources


Net Debt 
Service Levy


General Obligation Bonds, 2023
Levy Change


Total 
Abatements


Page 7







Allocation of General Obligation Bonds, 2023 Page 1 of 2 


Issue Issue 1


Purpose


Amount
Dated
Payment Date


Year Principal Rate Interest Total Principal Rate Interest Total Principal Rate Interest Total
2023 0.00% -                   -                -                   
2024 715,000        3.85% 122,574        837,574        35,000          3.85% 35,545      70,545          20,000          3.85% 16,400          36,400          
2025 100,000        3.85% 126,363        226,363        35,000          3.85% 39,372      74,372          20,000          3.85% 18,028          38,028          
2026 100,000        3.75% 122,563        222,563        35,000          3.75% 38,042      73,042          20,000          3.75% 17,268          37,268          
2027 150,000        3.65% 117,950        267,950        35,000          3.65% 36,747      71,747          20,000          3.65% 16,528          36,528          
2028 170,000        3.60% 112,153        282,153        40,000          3.60% 35,388      75,388          20,000          3.60% 15,803          35,803          
2029 170,000        3.65% 105,990        275,990        40,000          3.65% 33,938      73,938          20,000          3.65% 15,078          35,078          
2030 170,000        3.70% 99,743          269,743        40,000          3.70% 32,468      72,468          20,000          3.70% 14,343          34,343          
2031 170,000        3.75% 93,410          263,410        45,000          3.75% 30,884      75,884          25,000          3.75% 13,504          38,504          
2032 170,000        3.85% 86,950          256,950        45,000          3.85% 29,174      74,174          25,000          3.85% 12,554          37,554          
2033 170,000        3.85% 80,405          250,405        45,000          3.85% 27,442      72,442          25,000          3.85% 11,591          36,591          
2034 170,000        4.20% 73,563          243,563        50,000          4.20% 25,526      75,526          25,000          4.20% 10,585          35,585          
2035 170,000        4.20% 66,423          236,423        50,000          4.20% 23,426      73,426          25,000          4.20% 9,535            34,535          
2036 170,000        4.35% 59,155          229,155        50,000          4.35% 21,288      71,288          25,000          4.35% 8,466            33,466          
2037 175,000        4.35% 51,651          226,651        55,000          4.35% 19,004      74,004          25,000          4.35% 7,379            32,379          
2038 175,000        4.40% 43,995          218,995        55,000          4.40% 16,598      71,598          25,000          4.40% 6,285            31,285          
2039 175,000        4.40% 36,295          211,295        60,000          4.40% 14,068      74,068          25,000          4.40% 5,185            30,185          
2040 175,000        4.60% 28,420          203,420        65,000          4.60% 11,253      76,253          25,000          4.60% 4,060            29,060          
2041 175,000        4.60% 20,370          195,370        70,000          4.60% 8,148        78,148          25,000          4.60% 2,910            27,910          
2042 175,000        4.67% 12,259          187,259        70,000          4.67% 4,904        74,904          25,000          4.67% 1,751            26,751          
2043 175,000        4.67% 4,086            179,086        70,000          4.67% 1,635        71,635          25,000          4.67% 584               25,584          


3,820,000$   1,464,316$   5,284,316$   990,000$      484,848$  1,474,848$   465,000$      207,833$      672,833$      


4/1 4/1 4/1


$3,820,000


11/16/2023


Sewerage System Projects - Stormwater Utility
$990,000


11/16/2023


Street Improvement Projects - Levy
$465,000


11/16/2023


Fire Department Equipment - Levy


Page 8







 Page 2 of 2 


Principal Rate Interest Total Principal Rate Interest Total Principal Interest Total Outstanding
-                -                   -                    -                   -                      6,305,000     


5,000            3.85% 1,544        6,544            45,000          3.85% 34,322          79,322          820,000        210,385        1,030,385       5,485,000     
5,000            3.85% 1,586        6,586            45,000          3.85% 37,616          82,616          205,000        222,964        427,964          5,280,000     
5,000            3.75% 1,396        6,396            45,000          3.75% 35,906          80,906          205,000        215,174        420,174          5,075,000     
5,000            3.65% 1,211        6,211            45,000          3.65% 34,241          79,241          255,000        206,677        461,677          4,820,000     
5,000            3.60% 1,030        6,030            50,000          3.60% 32,520          82,520          285,000        196,893        481,893          4,535,000     
5,000            3.65% 849           5,849            50,000          3.65% 30,708          80,708          285,000        186,562        471,562          4,250,000     
5,000            3.70% 665           5,665            50,000          3.70% 28,870          78,870          285,000        176,088        461,088          3,965,000     
5,000            3.75% 479           5,479            50,000          3.75% 27,008          77,008          295,000        165,284        460,284          3,670,000     
5,000            3.85% 289           5,289            50,000          3.85% 25,108          75,108          295,000        154,074        449,074          3,375,000     
5,000            3.85% 96             5,096            50,000          3.85% 23,183          73,183          295,000        142,717        437,717          3,080,000     


4.20% -                                     50,000          4.20% 21,170          71,170          295,000        130,843        425,843          2,785,000     
4.20% -                                     50,000          4.20% 19,070          69,070          295,000        118,453        413,453          2,490,000     
4.35% -                                     50,000          4.35% 16,933          66,933          295,000        105,842        400,842          2,195,000     
4.35% -                                     50,000          4.35% 14,758          64,758          305,000        92,792          397,792          1,890,000     
4.40% -                                     50,000          4.40% 12,570          62,570          305,000        79,448          384,448          1,585,000     
4.40% -                                     50,000          4.40% 10,370          60,370          310,000        65,918          375,918          1,275,000     
4.60% -                                     50,000          4.60% 8,120            58,120          315,000        51,853          366,853          960,000        
4.60% -                                     50,000          4.60% 5,820            55,820          320,000        37,248          357,248          640,000        
4.67% -                                     50,000          4.67% 3,503            53,503          320,000        22,416          342,416          320,000        
4.67% -                                     50,000          4.67% 1,168            51,168          320,000        7,472            327,472          -                   


50,000$        9,146$      59,146$        980,000$      422,961$      1,402,961$   6,305,000$   2,589,103$   8,894,103$     


4/1 4/1


11/16/2023 11/16/2023


Library Projects - Levy Park Projects - Levy TOTAL 
$50,000 $980,000


Page 9







Debt Limit Calculation


46.78% 43.30% 36.98% 31.45% 26.21%


$0


$10,000


$20,000


$30,000


$40,000


$50,000


$60,000


$70,000


$80,000


$90,000


$100,000


Th
ou


sa
nd


s


City Policy = 80%


Statutory Debt Limit (5% of EV) City Approved Debt Limit Principal Outstanding


Page 10







3 YEAR TREND IN MUNICIPAL BOND INDICES


Source: The Bond Buyer


The Bond Buyer “20 Bond Index” (BBI) shows average yields on a group of municipal bonds that 
mature in 20 years and have an average rating equivalent to Moody’s Aa2 and S&P’s AA. 


Page 11












Amendment of Tax Increment District No. 6







Organizational JRB     September 11, 2023


Plan Commission Public Hearing    September 11, 2023


Plan Commission Consideration    September 11, 2023


City Council Consideration    September 26, 2023


JRB Consideration      October 16, 2023


Approvals Schedule







TIF Building Blocks: Cash Flows







Tax Increment District No. 6 Creation


•







Tax Increment District No. 6 
Projects Costs (Page 24)


Project 1/2 Mile Percentage TID Non TID


Year Projects in 1/2 Mile Amount Costs


Project ID Project Name/Type See Note 1


1 Development Grant TBD No 0% 3,500,000


2 Business Park Rail Spur Improvements 2023 - 2025 Yes 100% 180,000 720,000


3 Business Park Master Planning 2024 No NA 50,000


4 TID Administration 2024 - 2034 No NA 250,000


5 TID Planning, Creation & Amendment 2022 - 2023 No NA 50,000


6 Payment to Town of Pleasant Springs 2023 - 2028 No NA 500


7 Workforce Housing Initiatives TBD No NA 200,000


Total Projects 4,230,500 720,000


Notes:


Note 1 Project costs are estimates and are subject to modification


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
Tax Increment District No. 6


Estimated Project List







Tax Increment District No. 6 Creation Preliminary 
Development Assumptions (Page 27)


Actual
Emmi Roth 


Phase I
Annual Total


6 2020 3,191,400 3,191,400 2020 6


7 2021 994,900 994,900 2021 7


8 2022 1,716,000 1,716,000 2022 8


9 2023 29,266,800 29,266,800 2023 9


10 2024 0 2024 10


11 2025 0 2025 11


12 2026 0 2026 12


13 2027 0 2027 13


14 2028 0 2028 14


15 2029 0 2029 15


16 2030 0 2030 16


17 2031 0 2031 17


18 2032 0 2032 18


19 2033 0 2033 19


20 2034 0 2034 20


Totals 5,902,300 29,266,800 35,169,100


Notes:


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin


Tax Increment District No. 6


Development Assumptions


Construction Year Construction Year







Tax Increment District No. 6 Creation Preliminary Development 


& Increment Assumptions (Page 29)


•


•


•


•


Type of District Base Value 14,841


District Creation Date Appreciation Factor 0.50%


Valuation Date Jan 1, 2015 Base Tax Rate $20.00


Max Life (Years) Rate Adjustment Factor 0.00%


Expenditure Period/Termination 15 9/29/2030


Revenue Periods/Final Year 20 2036


Extension Eligibility/Years Yes 3


Eligible Recipient District


Construction 


Year Value Added Valuation Year


Inflation 


Increment


Total 


Increment Revenue Year Tax Rate Tax Increment


6 2020 3,191,400 2021 0 3,191,400 2022 $20.64 65,877


7 2021 994,900 2022 0 4,186,300 2023 $18.04 75,532


8 2022 1,716,000 2023 0 5,902,300 2024 $16.54 97,639


9 2023 29,266,800 2024 29,512 35,198,612 2025 $16.54 582,275


10 2024 0 2025 175,993 35,374,605 2026 $16.54 585,186


11 2025 0 2026 176,873 35,551,478 2027 $16.54 588,112


12 2026 0 2027 177,757 35,729,235 2028 $16.54 591,053


13 2027 0 2028 178,646 35,907,881 2029 $16.54 594,008


14 2028 0 2029 179,539 36,087,421 2030 $16.54 596,978


15 2029 0 2030 180,437 36,267,858 2031 $16.54 599,963


16 2030 0 2031 181,339 36,449,197 2032 $16.54 602,963


17 2031 0 2032 182,246 36,631,443 2033 $16.54 605,978


18 2032 0 2033 183,157 36,814,600 2034 $16.54 609,008


19 2033 0 2034 184,073 36,998,673 2035 $16.54 612,053


20 2034 0 2035 184,993 37,183,667 2036 $16.54 615,113


Totals 35,169,100 2,014,567 Future Value of Increment 7,421,738


Notes:


Actual results will vary depending on development, inflation of overall tax rates.


20


No


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin


Tax Increment District No. 6


Tax Increment Projection Worksheet


Industrial


September 29, 2015







Tax Increment District No. 6 
Cash Flow Prior to Amendment (Page 30)


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
Tax Increment District No. 6


Cash Flow Projection


Year


Total Debt Service


Principal Interest Total Year


2022 65,877 4,304 35,000 6,277 111,458 341,379 78,234 419,613 17,026 150 436,789 (325,331) 186,096 2,591,552 2022


2023 75,532 5,583 81,115 350,345 68,109 418,454 150,000 568,454 (487,339) (301,243) 2,241,207 2023


2024 97,639 (9,037) 88,602 363,793 56,737 420,530 420,530 (331,928) (633,171) 1,877,414 2024


2025 98,127 (18,995) 79,132 377,759 44,263 422,022 422,022 (342,890) (976,061) 1,499,655 2025


2026 98,618 (29,282) 69,336 391,207 31,528 422,735 422,735 (353,399) (1,329,460) 1,108,448 2026


2027 99,111 (39,884) 59,227 400,172 20,705 420,877 420,877 (361,650) (1,691,110) 708,276 2027


2028 99,607 (50,733) 48,874 349,655 12,451 362,106 362,106 (313,232) (2,004,342) 358,621 2028


2029 100,105 (60,130) 39,975 358,621 4,259 362,880 362,880 (322,905) (2,327,247) 0 2029


2030 100,605 (69,817) 30,788 0 0 0 0 30,788 (2,296,459) 0 2030


2031 101,108 (68,894) 32,214 0 0 0 0 32,214 (2,264,245) 0 2031


2032 101,614 (67,927) 33,687 0 0 0 0 33,687 (2,230,558) 0 2032


2033 102,122 (66,917) 35,205 0 0 0 0 35,205 (2,195,353) 0 2033


2034 102,632 (65,861) 36,771 0 0 0 0 36,771 (2,158,582) 0 2034


2035 103,146 (64,757) 38,389 0 0 0 0 38,389 (2,120,193) 0 2035


2036 103,661 (63,606) 40,055 0 0 0 0 40,055 (2,080,138) 0 2036


2037 104,180 (62,404) 41,776 0 0 0 0 41,776 (2,038,362) 0 2037


2038 104,701 (61,151) 43,550 0 0 0 0 43,550 (1,994,812) 0 2038


2039 105,224 (59,844) 45,380 0 0 0 0 45,380 (1,949,432) 0 2039


Total 1,763,609 (849,352) 35,000 6,277 955,534 2,932,931 316,286 3,249,217 150,000 17,026 150 3,416,393 Total


Notes: - Proposed 3 Year Extension Projected Year of Closure


Projected Revenues


Tax 


Increments


Interest 


Earnings/ 


(Cost)


Other 


Revenue


Total 


Revenues


Developer 


Guarantee Cumulative


Principal 


Outstanding


Balances


Capital


Professional 


Services Admin.


Expenditures


Total 


Expenditures Annual







Tax Increment District No. 6 
Cash Flow After Amendment (Page 31)


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
Tax Increment District No. 6


Cash Flow Projection


Year


Total Debt Service


Principal Interest Total Year


2022 65,877 4,304 35,000 6,277 111,458 341,379 78,235 419,613 17,026 150 436,789 (325,331) 186,096 2,591,552 2022


2023 75,532 5,583 81,115 350,345 68,109 418,454 150,000 75,000 643,454 (562,339) (376,243) 2,241,207 2023


2024 97,639 (11,287) 86,352 363,793 56,737 420,530 50,000 100 25,000 495,630 (409,278) (785,521) 1,877,414 2024


2025 582,275 (23,566) 180,000 738,709 377,759 44,263 422,022 180,000 100 25,000 627,122 111,587 (673,934) 1,499,655 2025


2026 585,186 (20,218) 564,968 416,207 40,628 456,835 100 25,000 481,935 83,033 (590,901) 1,108,448 2026


2027 588,112 (17,727) 570,385 425,172 26,405 451,577 100 25,000 476,677 93,708 (497,193) 708,276 2027


2028 591,053 (14,916) 576,137 374,655 17,151 391,806 100 25,000 416,906 159,231 (337,962) 358,621 2028


2029 594,008 (10,139) 583,869 383,621 7,959 391,580 25,000 416,580 167,289 (170,673) 0 2029


2030 596,978 (5,120) 591,858 25,000 2,700 27,700 25,000 52,700 539,158 368,485 0 2030


2031 599,963 11,055 611,018 25,000 1,700 26,700 25,000 51,700 559,318 927,803 0 2031


2032 602,963 27,834 630,797 30,000 600 30,600 25,000 55,600 575,197 1,503,000 0 2032


2033 605,978 45,090 651,068 0 0 0 0 651,068 2,154,068 0 2033


2034 609,008 64,622 673,630 0 0 0 0 673,630 2,827,698 0 2034


2035 612,053 84,831 696,884 0 0 0 0 696,884 3,524,582 0 2035


2036 615,113 105,737 720,850 0 0 0 0 720,850 4,245,432 0 2036


Total 7,421,738 246,083 180,000 35,000 6,277 7,889,098 3,112,931 344,487 3,457,417 330,000 67,026 500 300,150 4,155,093 Total


Notes: Projected Year of Closure


Annual Cumulative


Principal 


OutstandingCapital Other Admin.


Total 


Expenditures


Payments to 


the Town of 


Pleasant 


Springs


Tax 


Increments


Interest 


Earnings/ 


(Cost)


Debt 


Proceeds


Other 


Revenue


Total 


Revenues


Developer 


Guarantee


Projected Revenues Expenditures Balances





		Slide 1: Amendment of Tax Increment District No. 6

		Slide 2: Approvals Schedule

		Slide 3: TIF Building Blocks: Cash Flows

		Slide 4: Tax Increment District No. 6 Creation

		Slide 5: Tax Increment District No. 6  Projects Costs (Page 24)

		Slide 6: Tax Increment District No. 6 Creation Preliminary Development Assumptions (Page 27)

		Slide 7: Tax Increment District No. 6 Creation Preliminary Development & Increment Assumptions (Page 29)

		Slide 8: Tax Increment District No. 6  Cash Flow Prior to Amendment (Page 30)

		Slide 9: Tax Increment District No. 6  Cash Flow After Amendment (Page 31)

		Slide 10: The Timeline

		Slide 11: The Timeline

		Slide 12: The Timeline

		Slide 13: What has changed in the Project Plan?

		Slide 14: JRB Consideration






Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON   
Date//Time: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. 
Location: The meeting of the Common Council will be conducted as a hybrid meeting.  
 


 
Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Patrick Butler, Phil Caravello, Ben Heili, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, 
Jean Ligocki, Tom Majewski, Daniel Payton, Lisa Reeves, Jonathan Schroerlucke, Brett Schumacher 
and Christina Wozniak Scanlon 


 
CALL TO ORDER  
Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 7:06 p.m. 
 
Roll Call  
Clerk Christen called the roll and noted that 10 alders were present. Alder Heili would join at 7:35 p.m., Alder 
Majewski was absent and excused.  
 
Certification of compliance with open meetings law 
Mayor Swadley noted the meeting had been properly posted. 
 
Public Comment Period: 
None 


 
Communications and Presentations: 


• Mayor Swadley informed Council the he was part of active discussions with the Mandt 
Park/Stoughton Fair Board, if there are any questions please reach out to Mayor Swadley or Director 
Glynn, 


• Green and Resilient Retrofit Program (GRRP) grant application – Stoughton Housing Authority – 
Director Ehlinger noted that Crown Court Point Properties have applied for the grant , it would be 
5an additional $0.5 million.5 million dollars to be awarded for items such as solar panels, new 
insulation and geothermal measures. 


• Accrued sick leave credit for retiring employees policy / surviving spouse policy – Ehlinger noted 
that the Council had approved in 2021 for 130 days for general employees (1040 hours) and sworn 
officers get an additional amount for any hours over 1250  at 50%  for accrued sick leave. 


• Power House Building memo 08-23-2023 – Ehlinger explained the memo and how monies 
approved for the Power House had been approved.  President Hirsch asked how the Council could 
ensure that money set aside by the council for projects be moved forward for projects.  Ehlinger 
plans to have a policy in place by the end of 2023 that would follow the statutes to set aside funds. 


• Debt issue 2023A presale spreadsheets 09-06-2023 – Ehlinger noted that it appears that debt will be 
$6.3 million and that he is waiting for the resolution from Quarles & Brady. Finance did not take 
any action as they were waiting for the language on the bond resolution.. 


 
Consent Agenda: 


A.  Council Minutes – August 22, 2023 
       B.  Committee Minutes and Reports:  Public Works (7/20/23); Food Pantry (8/16/23), CIP (8/18/23); 
 Finance (8/8/23); Personnel (03-06-23; 05-03-23; 06-05-23) 
       C.  R-134-2023 Approve outdoor consumption permit – Working Title LLC dba Water St Tavern 







       D.  R-135-2023 Approve temporary class B wine retailers license and special event license for Stoughton 
 Wine Walk 
 
Motion by Jenson, second by Hirsch to approve the consent agenda.  Motion carried 10-0. 
        
OLD BUSINESS     


Reconsideration of R-128-2023 Amend 2023 adopted budget for closure of Fund 412 Equipment Replacement 
(Resolution previous approved 12-0 on August 22, 2023 by the Common Council.) No action necessary 
 
 Reconsideration of R-129-2023 Amend 2023 adopted budget for closure of Fund 411 Building Maintenance 
(Resolution previously approved 12-0 on August 22, 2023 by the Common Council) No action necessary 
 
 R-130-2023 Repeal of city policy for Scheduled Building Maintenance Fund 
 
Motion by Schumacher, second by Payton to approve R-130-2023 Repeal of city policy for Scheduled Building 
Maintenance Fund. Motion carried 10-0 
 
O-26-2023 Amend zoning classification of Certified Survey Map (CSM) Lots 1,2,3 and Outlot 1 at the 
southeast corner of US Hwy 51 and County Hwy B. 
 
Motion by Caravello, second by Schumacher to approve O-26-2023 Amend zoning classification of Certified 
Survey Map (CSM) Lots 1,2,3 and Outlot 1 at the southeast corner of US Hwy 51 and County Hwy B. Motion 
carried 10-0. 
 
 O-27-2023 Planned development – general development plan for 211 S Water St  
 
Motion by Caravello, second by Payton to approve O-27-2023 Planned development – general development 
plan for 211 S Water St. Motion carried 10-0. 
 
O-28-2023 Amend zoning classification at 2605 Cromwell Court and the rear portion of 2500 Jackson St. 
 
Motion by Caravello, second by Butler to approve O-28-2023 Amend zoning classification at 2605 Cromwell 
Court and the rear portion of 2500 Jackson St.  Motion carried 9-1. (Caravello voting no) 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
R-136-2023 Conditional use request for 2605 Cromwell Court to allow multiple principal buildings on a 
lot and more than 12 residential units per building.   


Motion by Caravello, second Payton to approve R-136-2023 Conditional use request for 2605 Cromwell 
Court to allow multiple principal buildings on a lot and more than 12 residential units per 
building.  Motion carried 11-0. 


R-137-2023 Certified survey map for property at 2605 Cromwell Court (Lot 27) and the rear portion of 
2500 Jackson Street (Lot 15), Kettle Park West.   







Motion by Caravello, second by Jenson to approve R-137-2023 Certified survey map for property at 
2605 Cromwell Court (Lot 27) and the rear portion of 2500 Jackson Street (Lot 15), Kettle Park 
West.  Motion carried 11-0. 


R-138-2023 Conditionally approving a Certified Survey Map of certain lands owned by STI Holdings, 
Inc.  
 
Motion by Caravello, second by Wozniak Scanlon to approve R-138-2023 Conditionally approving a 
Certified Survey Map of certain lands owned by STI Holdings, Inc. Motion carried 11-0.  
 


ADJOURNMENT 


Motion by Jenson, second by Caravello to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried 11-0.  8:15 p.m. 


 


Respectfully submitted, 


Candee Christen 
City Clerk 


 





		05 Common Council minutes 09-12-2023

		05a Committee minutes and reports 09-20-2023

		01 Plan Com Minutes  081423.pdf

		02 Joint Review Board minutes (signed) 05-05-2022.pdf

		03 Finance Committee minutes (signed) 08-22-2023.pdf

		04 RDA minutes (signed) 08-09-2023.pdf

		05 Minutes of Stoughton Food Pantry June 14 2023.pdf












T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2023 PACKETS\09-26-2023\Minutes\01 Plan Com Minutes  081423.docx 


Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 
Monday, August 14, 2023 at 6:00 pm 
Hybrid Meeting 


 
Members Present:  Mayor Swadley, Chair; Brett Schumacher; Phil Caravello, Vice-Chair;  Tom 
Majewski; Dorann Bradford; Tom Robinson and Al Farrow 
Members Absent: None 
Staff:  Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey 
Guests: Justin Hanson; Dustin Oler; Dean Slaby; Dan Hanson; Jodi Hanson; Daniele St. Marie 
Thompson; Gary Becker; Katrina Becker; Kirt Andersen; Konner Kearney; Connor Nett; Ingrid 
McMasters; Attorney Matt Dregne; Tricia Suess; Tyler Denig; Alan Kirchoff; Robert Wahlin; 
Eric Quam; David Ferris; Amber Cedarstrom; Glenn Prescott and Joe Herr. 
 
1. Call to Order.  Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 


 
2. Roll call and verification of quorum.  Mayor Swadley verified a quorum is present. 


 
3. Certification and compliance with open meetings law.  Mayor Swadley certified 


compliance with open meetings law. 
 


4. Plan Commission meeting minutes of July 10, 2023.   
Motion by Caravello to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Bradford.  Motion carried 
unanimously.  
 


5. Council Representative Report. 
Caravello stated the Common Council approved R-119, R-120 and R-121 on July 25th and O-
23 and O-25 on August 8th. 
 


6. Status of Current Developments.   
Stacey introduced the status of developments as outlined in the packet of materials.  There 
were no questions. 
 


7. TID No. 6 – Project Plan & Territory Amendment. 
David Ferris gave an overview of the project plan including next steps in the process.  A 
public hearing is planned for the September 11th Plan Commission meeting. 
 


8. Rezoning of Certified Survey Map, Lots 1, 2, 3 and Outlot 1 in the southeast 
corner of US Highway 51 and County Highway B. 
Mayor Swadley introduced the rezoning request.  Stacey noted the CSM will be reviewed at 
the September 11th Plan Commission meeting. 
 
Daniele St. Marie Thompson stated they will be prepared to discuss further next month when 
the CSM is on the agenda. 
 
Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 







Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 
8/14/23 
Page 2 of 5 
 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2023 PACKETS\09-26-2023\Minutes\01 Plan Com Minutes  081423.docx 


 


 
No one registered to speak. 
 
Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 
 
Motion by Bradford to recommend Common Council approval of the rezoning as presented, 
2nd by Schumacher.   Motion carried unanimously. 
 


9. Planned Development – General Development Plan for 211 S. Water Street. 
Mayor Swadley introduced the rezoning request.  Stacey explained the intent for the Planned 
Development zoning is to provide flexibility from the Central Business zoning code 
requirement to first have commercial space in the first 24 feet of building depth on the main 
floor prior to having residential apartments as an accessory use. 
 
Justin Hanson explained the intent of the requested zoning change. 
 
Dustin Oler explained where they are at in discussions related to leasing parking spaces from 
the City. 
 
Mayor Swadley gave an overview of parking options and discussions he has had with City 
Staff and the applicants. 
 
Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 
 
Ingrid McMasters spoke with concern about parking and density but is in favor of fixing up 
the building and affordable housing. 
 
Amber Cedarstrom spoke in support of the project. 
 
Joe Herr spoke in support of the project and explained how the project would move forward. 
 
Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 
 
Caravello asked for details about providing bike racks.  Dustin Oler stated he had no details 
for the bike racks yet and will discuss later.  Mayor Swadley stated this will be covered when 
the specific implementation plan is reviewed. 
 
Bradford questioned if the City can legally lease parking stalls to some people but not others.  
Mayor Swadley stated he had planned on focusing leasing spaces at the north and south 
municipal lots.  Attorney Dregne stated legally the City can lease stalls on a case by case 
basis, though people could point to whether that is fair or appropriate. 
 
Motion by Robinson to recommend Common Council approval of the Planned Development 
- General Development Plan as presented, 2nd Farrow.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 







Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 
8/14/23 
Page 3 of 5 
 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2023 PACKETS\09-26-2023\Minutes\01 Plan Com Minutes  081423.docx 


 


10. Rezoning of 2605 Cromwell Court and the rear portion of 2500 Jackson Street to 
MR-24 Multi-Family Residential. 
Connor Nett gave an overview of the request. 
 
Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 
 
No one registered to speak. 
 
Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 
 
Stacey explained the applicants have heard the Commission and Council and came back with 
a straight zoning request with a reduction in density and a site plan that will meet all zoning 
requirements.  A conditional use request will follow to allow more than one principal 
structure on a lot and for more than 12 apartments per building.   
 
Attorney Dregne had questions about how the park dedication will be addressed prior to 
approval of the rezoning and suggested having an agreement for how that would be handled.  
Stacey stated there is language in the ordinance that addresses parkland prior to the ordinance 
being effective. 
 
Attorney Dregne questioned how the change from Planned Business zoning to Multi-Family 
zoning would be handled when it goes against the Comprehensive Plan.  Stacey stated there 
is language in the Comprehensive Plan that gives the Plan Commission flexibility to rezone 
the property to multi-family since it is adjacent to existing multi-family zoning.  Stacey will 
provide language to Attorney Dregne. 
 
Attorney Dregne questioned the legal description that states a piece of the property is being 
rezoned from Planned Business to Planned Business.  Connor Nett stated that is just the 
portion of lot 15 where the zoning is not changing rather remaining Planned Business for the 
TRU Hotel site. 
 
There was a discussion about the timing of parkland.  Konner Kearney explained the need for 
flexibility for fees in lieu of parkland in case they are not able to acquire the land. 
 
Attorney Dregne stated the Plan Commission can provide a recommendation to the Council 
for the rezoning while Stacey can work with Attorney Rick Manthe on the parkland language 
in the ordinance. 
 
Motion by Schumacher to recommend Common Council approval of the rezoning as 
presented, 2nd by Bradford.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 


11. Conditional use permit for 2605 Cromwell Court to allow multiple principal 
buildings on a lot. 
Attorney Dregne gave an overview of the conditional use legal requirements and 
recommended any approval be contingent on the rezoning. 







Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 
8/14/23 
Page 4 of 5 
 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2023 PACKETS\09-26-2023\Minutes\01 Plan Com Minutes  081423.docx 


 


 
Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 
 
No one registered to speak. 
 
Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 
 
Stacey noted the proposed conditional uses are for more than one principal structure on the 
lot and for more than 12 residential units per building. 
 
Motion by Farrow to recommend Common Council approval of the Conditional Use as 
presented, 2nd by Schumacher.  Motion carried 5 – 2 (Majewski and Caravello voted no) 
 


12. Specific Implementation Plan for Champion Xpress Car Wash at 2400 State 
Highway 138. 
Kirt Anderson of Priority Engineering gave an overview of the Champion Xpress Company 
and the specific implementation plan. 
 
Stacey explained the previously approved General Development Plan allows drive-thru 
establishments as a permitted use outright, so no conditional use process is necessary.  The 
site meets all zoning requirements. 
 
Kirt Anderson stated they will likely start construction in 2024. 
 
Schumacher questioned saturation in the market for car washes.  Kirt Anderson stated they 
have done their homework and this is a different type of car wash with a yearly card option. 
 
Caravello questioned how stacking of vehicles and backups would be handled.  Kirt 
Anderson stated there will be staff on hand to speed up the washes if necessary. 
 
Motion by Majewski to approve the site plan as presented, 2nd by Schumacher.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 


13. Extra-territorial jurisdictional land division at 2355 Leslie Road – Town of 
Dunkirk. 
Stacey explained the request is to separate the agricultural land from the buildings and the 
site is located at the outer limits of the City’s extra-territorial jurisdiction. 
 
Motion by Caravello to recommend Common Council approval of the ETJ Land Division as 
presented, 2nd by Bradford.   Motion carried unanimously. 
 


14. Future agenda items. 
STI CSM. 
Final plat for Lots 1, 3 and 4 at 51 West Subdivision. 
Preliminary condominium plat for Lot 6 at 51 West Subdivision. 







Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 
8/14/23 
Page 5 of 5 
 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2023 PACKETS\09-26-2023\Minutes\01 Plan Com Minutes  081423.docx 


 


Final condominium plat for 839-981 N. Page Street. 
 


15. Adjournment. 
Motion by Caravello to adjourn at 7:35 pm, 2nd by Schumacher.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Michael Stacey 



























Minutes of Stoughton Food Pantry June 2023 


 


1. Roll call, attending Diane Williams, Mike Heger, Sandy Fleming and Val Macho, Tammy Nimmo, 
not in attendance Linda Lane 


2. Meeting called to order 2:35 pm 
3. Approval of Minutes from April 12, 2023- Motion to approve made by Val Macho, 2nd by Diane 


Williams, passed 4-0 all in favor 
4. Discussion on financials with no changes 
5. Update to Website- Mike will send suggestions to Justin Packard for updating and maintaining 


the Food Pantry website, this will enable announcements, deliveries, hours and any other 
changes/updates needed in a timely manner.  


6. Discussion on Mission Statement, the committee agreed to submit a proposal of change to the 
City Council meeting on June 27, 2023. 


7. Cab fare will remain, but will be available to any client regardless of age or disability.  Volunteers 
should suggest using delivery service to any client wishing cab service.  


8. Purchasing of additional food choice items with possible personal care items to be added, this is 
tabled for the next meeting. 


9. Updating the food pantry flooring and paint, volunteers will be helping with the needs of 
painting, moving food, equipment and reassembling the pantry when completed.  


10. Additional hours were discussed to add 30 minutes to the weekday shifts morning and 
afternoon only, evening and Saturday shifts will remain the same 


11. Meeting adjourned at 3:52 pm motion to adjourn made by Val Macho, 2nd by Sandy Fleming, all 
in favor.  
 







 


 


IDEA Minutes August 16, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 


  


The meeting of the IDEA Committee was held as a virtual meeting on Zoom: 


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84889723302 


Meeting ID: 848 8972 3302 


 


  


Present  Abha Thakkar, Laura Roeven, Kelly Cuene, Kathy Andrusz, Jennifer Mohyddin,  Tim 


Swadley 


Absent   


Guests   


Communication   


  


  


  


Agenda Item Point 


Person 


Notes / Motions Offered & Results (Motion by [name] 


Motion carried by [results] 


Call to Order Chair AbhaThakkar called the meeting to order at 6:05 pm 


Approval of Minutes Chair No previous minutes to approve. 


Introductions Abha   


Discuss Roles & Responsibilities 


Designate a Chair, Vice Chair, 


Secretary 


Abha / 


Mayor 


Swadley 


Chair: TBD 


Vice Chair: Laura Roeven 


Secretary: Kristin Forde 


Will vote at next meeting 


Announcements of upcoming 


learning opportunities 


Abha  YWCA Madison 2023 Racial Justice Summit: 


http://ywcamadison.org/racial-justice-summit 


Contact Abha if interested in a scholarship 


Discussion of member 


recruitment and retention 


Abha  -Discussion on stipends for committee work 


      -Tim and Abha will follow up with each other separately 


Review structure of other 


municipal plans 


Abha  -Several municipal plans demonstrating a range of impact and 


scope were shared: 


 


King County, Washington State:  


https://aqua.kingcounty.gov/dnrp/library/dnrp-directors-


office/equity-social-justice/201609-ESJ-SP-FULL.pdf 


 


City of Philadelphia DEI Plan Template: 


https://www.phila.gov/media/20230124131349/DEI-plan-


template-2023.pdf 


 


Hillsboro, Oregon: 


https://www.hillsboro-oregon.gov/our-city/diversity-equity-


and-inclusion 



https://aqua.kingcounty.gov/dnrp/library/dnrp-directors-office/equity-social-justice/201609-ESJ-SP-FULL.pdf

https://aqua.kingcounty.gov/dnrp/library/dnrp-directors-office/equity-social-justice/201609-ESJ-SP-FULL.pdf

https://www.phila.gov/media/20230124131349/DEI-plan-template-2023.pdf

https://www.phila.gov/media/20230124131349/DEI-plan-template-2023.pdf

https://www.hillsboro-oregon.gov/our-city/diversity-equity-and-inclusion

https://www.hillsboro-oregon.gov/our-city/diversity-equity-and-inclusion





 


 


 


Roseville, MN: 


https://performance.envisio.com/dashboard/cityofrosevillemn/ 


 


Morgantown, WV: 


https://www.morgantownwv.gov/DocumentCenter/View/3269


/Diversity-Equity-and-Inclusion-Plan---Adopted-March-3-2020 


 


City of Madison Racial Equity Social Justice (RESJ) Tool: 


https://www.cityofmadison.com/civil-


rights/documents/ComprehensiveRacialEquityAnalysis.docx 


 


Review Terms 


a. Intersectionality 


b. Levels of Impact 


c. Power 


Abha  


-Intersecting Axes of Privilege/Oppression  presented (PDF 


attached) 


-Demonstration of levels of impact - committee was asked to 


consider which levels of impact our IDEA plan should focus on 


for Stoughton (PDF attached) 


-Definition of Power provided 


-Committee asked to complete Reflections on Power worksheet 


(PDF attached) 


 


 


Ideas for Community 


Engagement and Outreach 


Abha  Deferred agenda item 


Future Agenda Items Abha/ 


Members 


● Establishing our group agreements in the context of 


identity and power. 


● Finalizing the scope & timeline of our plan 


● Developing a community engagement strategy 


● Reviewing our reflections on power and the levels of 


impact 


● An exploration of US history and various justice 


movements 


● Trauma and its role and impact on ourselves and our 


communities 


● Dominant Culture & Liberatory Practice 


● Moving from Punitive Justice to Restorative and 


Transformative Culture 


● Others? 


 


Adjournment Chair Motion by Kristin Forde to Adjourn, second by Laure Roeven at 


8:08 Motion [carried] 


 



https://performance.envisio.com/dashboard/cityofrosevillemn/

https://www.morgantownwv.gov/DocumentCenter/View/3269/Diversity-Equity-and-Inclusion-Plan---Adopted-March-3-2020

https://www.morgantownwv.gov/DocumentCenter/View/3269/Diversity-Equity-and-Inclusion-Plan---Adopted-March-3-2020

https://www.cityofmadison.com/civil-rights/documents/ComprehensiveRacialEquityAnalysis.docx

https://www.cityofmadison.com/civil-rights/documents/ComprehensiveRacialEquityAnalysis.docx



		05 Common Council minutes 09-12-2023

		05a Committee minutes and reports 09-20-2023

		01 Plan Com Minutes  081423.pdf

		02 Joint Review Board minutes (signed) 05-05-2022.pdf

		03 Finance Committee minutes (signed) 08-22-2023.pdf

		04 RDA minutes (signed) 08-09-2023.pdf

		05 Minutes of Stoughton Food Pantry June 14 2023.pdf












WHEREAS the Mayor of the City of Stoughton has submitted citizen candidates for appointments to 
Non-Standing Boards, Committees, and Commissions, and 


WHEREAS Lora Klitzke has been appointed to serve on the Library Board of Trustees for a three- 
year term, 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) 
confirm the Mayor's appointment of Lora Klitzke to the Library Board of Trustees. 


Council Action: Adopted Vote 


Mayoral Act  ion: Accept 


Tim Swadley, Mayor Date 


Override Council Action: Vote 


CONFIRMATION OF MAYOR'S APPOINTMENT 


Authorizing and approving the Mayor's appointment of Lora Klitzke to the Library Board of Trustees, pursuant to 
2-127 of the Stoughton Municipal Code. 


Committee Action: NA 
Fiscal Impact: $ 0.00 


File Number: R-157-2023 Date Introduced: September 26, 2023 


________________________________
 


_______________________ 


________________________________ 


Failed


Veto













		25 R-157-2023-Authorizing and approving the Mayor's appintment of Lora Klitzke to the Library Board of Trustees, pursuant to 2-127- of the Stoughton Municipal Code-signed

		25a Klitzke, Lora 08-16-23_Redacted







